From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kelsey, John M. (Fed)

Subject: RE: PQC API/randomness meeting

Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:36:00 AM
John,

Thanks. Yeah, those of you at Crypto (Ray, you, Lily, Jacob, Quynh) can get together and we can
do a google hangout or just a conference call. Thanks!!

Dustin

From: Kelsey, John M. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:02 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC API/randomness meeting

Dustin,

| can call in next week, even though I'll be in Santa Barbara (along with several other people who
might want to be involved). Maybe we could all Facetime in or something?

--John

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 8:21 AM

To: internal-pgc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>

Cc: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC APIl/randomness meeting

Let’s meet and discuss some APl and randomness issues, now that John is back.

(If you're not into these details, feel free to skip)





